Ewa Babiarczyk

From: David Donegan <david.donegan@kerrycoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 22 December 2022 11:06

To: historiclandfill applications

Cc: Colm Lynch; Colm Kelly

Subject: AHASCRA HISTORIC LANDFILL - HO194-01 FI Response

Attachments: P22-163 Ahascra COA Fl Response-A-P22-163 Ahascra COA Fl Respons.pdf
Ewa,

Please find attached the Fl response for the Ahascra Historic Landfill Reg. No. H0194-01
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Hope you and all the staff in the EPA have a Happy Christmas and Peaceful New Year.

Regards,

David Donegan

Executive Engineer | Chartered Engineer |

Kerry County Council | Environment Protection Business Unit|
Maine Street, Tralee, Co. Kerry | V92 AP2W |

& david.donegan@kerrycoco.ie | ﬁ' +353 66 7162013 |
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Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

Cé gur féidir liom riomhphoist a léamh agus a sheoladh lasmuigh de ghnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na gniomh
uaitse lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. While I may read and send emails outside normal working hours I do not expect a
response or action outside your own working hours.



